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Ramendra Singh

From: vaibhav <service@climatrol.in>
Sent: 24 July 2024 14:59
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'
Subject: RE: Qtn for cold rooms strip curtains

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir 
 
Pls see the Offer as per trail email  
 

S No Item Qty Unit Unit Price Amount 

1 

PVC Strip Curtain 900 X 
2000 mm, Negative - 
FG000000001486 For 
Freezer Room 

4.00  Set    6,500.00      26,000.00  

2 

PVC Strip Curtain 900 X 
2000 mm Positive - 
FG000000001489 For Cold 
Room 

  4.00  Set    6,200.00      24,800.00  

3 Installation 8.00 Set 3,000.00 24,000.00 
4 Freight 1.00 Nos 10,000.00 10,000.00 

     84,800.00 
GST@18%  15,264.00 

Total Amount (INR) 1,00,064.00 
 
Payment Terms : 100% advance along with PO.  
Materials is ready at our warehouse  
 
Regards 
Vaibhav Jain 
+91 9650412111 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 24 July 2024 10:12 
To: 'Vaibhav Jain' <service@climatrol.in> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Qtn for cold rooms strip curtains 
 
Dear Partners, 
 
Kindly share the below item qtn 
 

Item Qty 
Strip Curtain Pvc 900 X 2000Mm, Negative - FG000000001486 For Freezer Room -- Set 4 
Strip Curtain Pvc 900 X 2100Mm, Positive - FG000000001489 For Cold Room --Set 4 



2

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
 
 


